Curriculum Committee Minutes May 9, 2024

Location: TDC Boardroom & HRC Conference Room **Zoom Link:** https://cgcc.zoom.us./j/84308320742

PRESENT:

Voting Committee Members

Chair- Mimi Pentz (Nurs/Hlth)

Pam Morse (Math) Kristen Booth (Pre-College)

Robert Wells-Clark (Ind/Trade)

Tori Stanek (Inst Dean)

Stephen Shwiff (Social Science),

Non-Voting Committee Members

Jarett Gilbert (VP Instructional Services)

Susan Lewis (Curriculum)

Mary Martin (Student Services)

Supporting Staff

Sara Wade (Instructional Services)

<u>Guests</u>

Karly Aparicio, Janie Griffin, Tyson Alrich, Sara

Mustonen

ABSENT

Voting Members

Emilie Miller (Science), Andrea LoManaco (Buiness), Jenn Kamrar (Art,Cult,Comm)

Non-Voting Committee Members

Item	Discussion	Action
Call to Order:	Meeting was called to order at 3:37 pm, by Chair Mimi Pentz.	
Information Items: Introduction to Credit for Prior Learning via licensure articulation.	Group review on what CPL, licensure acceptance or articulation to specific courses are and how they work.	
Submissions:		
Emergency Medical Technician - Licensure Articulation	Janie explain that students that have passed the National EMT License from any state will be able to get CPL credit for the EMT 105 & 106 courses. Motion: approve as written.	Motion: Pam 2nded: Robert 5 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained

Aviation General Written Exam - Licensure Articulation	If a student can show that they have passed the written FAA certification test with an 85% or better, the student can be entered into the Airframe or the Powerplane portion of the program. This licensure articulation would credits for AMT 191, AMT 192, AMT 193, AMT 194 A&B, AMT 195. Motion: approve as written.	Motion: Robert 2nded: Stephen 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Aviation Airframe Rating- Licensure Articulation	 A student can receive credit for the Airframe if they have: Received Airframe Certification through another certified school or program. They have met the oral and practical exams and have obtained the Airframe License from the FAA Have an internship at an airport (But have to have the license from the FAA) Have met requirements because of Military Service and training. (But have to have the license from the FAA) Motion: approve as written. 	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Pam 5 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Aviation Powerplant Rating- Licensure Articulation	Motion: approve as written.	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Pam 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Soildworks Mechanical Design Digital Badge- Licensure Articulation	This would be equal to learning outcomes and the final certification exam given at the end of MFG 110. Motion: approve as written.	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Mimi 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Autodesk Professional Design for Manufacturing- Licensure Articulation	Motion #1: approve as written. It was realized that the title was incorrect on the submission.	Motion #1: Motion: Kristen 2nded: Tori 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained Motion #2: Motion: Kristen
	Motion #2: approve as amended title change to Autodesk Associate Design for Manufacturing.	2nded: Tori 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained

Autodesk Professional Design for Manufacturing – Licensure Articulation	Motion: Approve as written	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Mimi 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Solidworks Mechanical Design Academic Version – Licensure Articulation	This is the next level of certification for Soldiworks for certification that equals the learning outcomes of MFG 211 & MFG 212.	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Mimi 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
Autodesk Professional Design for Manufacturing – Licensure Articulation	Motion: approve as written.	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Tori 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
AWS D1.1 4G, SMAW of GMAW Mild Steel, Expired Ok- Licensure Articulation	 Question arose why we would be accepting students' certifications that are expired. These certifications are only good for 6 months before they have to be renewed. In industry work the certifications are either accepted by the employer and the employee is recertified at the employer's expense or the employer recognizes that the employee has held these certifications before and accepts the expired certification. Concern that the college cannot accept expired certifications for credit, as they don't show an active certification. Motion: Table discussion until September or October Meeting. 	Motion: Kristen 2nded: Mimi 6 in favor – 0 opposed – 0 abstained
AWS D1.1 3G GMAW or SMAW Mild Steel, Expired Ok,- Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
D1.2G SMAW, GMAW Mild Steel, Expired Ok, Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
CAM for 2.5 Axis Milling- Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
Haas Basic Mill- Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
Mastercam 2D Mill - Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	

Autodesk Certified Professional in CAM for Axis Milling - Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
Mastercam 3D Mill - Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
AWS D1.2 2G GTAW Aluminum, Expired Ok- Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
D1.6 GTAW 2G Stainless Steel, Expired Ok - Licensure Articulation	Committee ran out of time, postponed to September or October meeting.	
Meeting Adjourned: 5:20pm	Kristen motioned to end the meeting, Mimi seconded, all in favor. Meeting ended at 5:20 pm.	Next Meeting: May 14, 2024